
THE CALfFORNlA STATE UNIVERSITY 
Office of the Chancellor 

400 Golden Shore 
P.O. Box 1590 

Long Beech, Cdifornia 9oSol-1590 

(213) SW- 5725 

Date: February 27, 1986 

To: Presidents 

From: Dr. W. Ann Reynold 
Chancellor 

Subject: Nonresident Tuition - Executive Order No. 475 

I am transmitting to you a copy of Executive Order No. 475 which 
establishes the nonresident tuition fee commencing with the Fall 1986 term. 

This Executive Order continues the policy initially established in Executive 
Order No. 361 that there is no maximum fee per term since the total fee paid 
will be determined by the number of units taken per term, including those in 
excess of fifteen. You will note that although the executive order is 
effective imnediately, the rate of tuition established by the executive 
order applies to academic terms commencing with the Fall 1986 term. 

It is your responsibility as President to implement Executive Order No. 475 
where applicable and to maintain the campus repository and index for all 
Executive Orders. 

WAR:tnan 

Attachment 

Distribution: Vice Presidents, Academic Affairs 
Vice Presidents, Administration 
Business Managers 
Deans of Admission 
Deans of Students 

Chancellor's Office Staff 

Administrative Information Center 



Executive Order No. 475 

THE CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY 
Offfce of the Chancellor 

400 Golden Shore 
Long Beach, Calffornfa 90802 

Executfve Order No.: 475 

Title: Nonresident Tuition 

Effective Date: March 3, 1986 

Supersedes: Executive Order No. 451 

Pursuant to Sections 41900 and 41901 of Title 5 of the California 
Administrative Code, the amount to be collected for Nonresident Tuition per 
unit commencing with the Fall 1986 term is establfshed for all campuses in 
accordance with the following schedule: 

Charge Per Unit 

Quarter Semester 

$94 $141 

The fee for California State College, Stanislaus will be the same as the 
semester unit charge, $141. 

The total fee paid per term will be determined by the number of units taken, 
including those in excess of fifteen units. 

k3hh 
W. Ann Reynolds, Chancellor 

DATE: March 3, 1986 


